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Our Ref:
Inquiries: Mrs Sandison

MAYORAL OFFICE
10" June, 1999

Mr Neil Smithson
Smithson Planning
PO Box 5377
ALBANY WA 6330.

Dear Neil,

Thank you for your letter of 21% May, and for the information you provided to me about
Rainbow 2000 and the Albany 2001 re-enactment during our meeting on Wednesday 19" 1
note your request to make a formal presentation to the full Council on these matters at a
briefing session.

As you are no doubt aware, there are a large number of important issues before Council and
as newly elected Members, we are all on a very steep learning curve. The process of
learning about these many and varied issues currently before Council is something already
begun with the Handover Report presented by the outgoing Commissioners, and this will be
supplemented with briefing sessions and site visits/inspections as required.

The Councillors and I will be more than happy to meet with you during one of these briefing
sessions to discuss your proposals, and City staff will contact you in the near future to
arrange a mutually convenient time.

Yours sincerely

{ Sewikt

Alison Goode JP
MAYOR




